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SENT VIA EMAIL 

 

Eric Tornquist 

Executive VP & COO 

Pacific Booker Minerals Inc. 

e.tornquist@pacificbooker.com 

 

Chief Wilf Adam  

Lake Babine Nation  

wilf.adam@lakebabine.com  

 

Gordon Sebastian, Executive Director  

Gitxsan Treaty Society  

gsebastian@gitxsan.com 

 

Glen Williams, Chief Negotiator  

Gitanyow Hereditary Chiefs  

malii@gitanyowchiefs.com 

 

Dear Mr. Tornquist, Chief Adam, Mr. Sebastian and Mr. Williams: 

 

Please accept this letter as confirmation that Bill Bennett, Minister of Energy and Mines, the 

Environmental Assessment Office (EAO) and I have received the Report of Independent Expert 

Engineering Investigation and Review Panel examining the causes of the dam breach at the 

Mount Polley Mine (the Mount Polley Report). 

 

EAO has reviewed the Mount Polley Report and has solicited and received submissions 

pertaining to the Mount Polley Report from Pacific Booker Minerals Inc., as well as from 

Gitanyow Hereditary Chiefs, Gitxsan Treaty Society and Lake Babine Nation. 
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Further to the Order issued by me on August 18, 2014 (attached for your reference) pursuant to 

section 30(2), I hereby lift the suspension of the environmental assessment of the proposed 

Morrison Copper/Gold Mine Project (Morrison). The project will now resume. 

 

The time period remaining for the environmental assessment of Morrison will be 30 days, 

ending on July 9, 2015. 

 

If you have any questions about the process for the remainder of the environmental assessment, 

please contact Chris Hamilton, Executive Project Director, EAO at Chris.Hamilton@gov.bc.ca 

or 250 387-1032. 

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

 

 

Mary Polak 

Minister 

 

Attachment (1)  

 

cc: Honourable Bill Bennett, Minister of Energy and Mines 

 

Davide Latremouille, Fisheries Habitat Biologist, Skeena Fisheries  

     Commission 

 

Dominique Nouvet, Barrister and Solicitor, Woodward & Company  

 

Lisa Walls, Regional Director, Pacific and Yukon Region, Canadian  

     Environmental Assessment Agency 

 

Dave Nikolejsin, Deputy Minister, Ministry of Energy and Mines 

 

Kevin Jardine, Associate Deputy Minister, Environmental Assessment Office 

 

Michelle Carr, Assistant Deputy Minister, Environmental Assessment Office 
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